Gallarzo, Wednesday R

From: Garcia, Daniela

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2017 1:16 PM

To: Gallarzo, Wednesday R

Subject: FW: FOR REVIEW: Title 20 ITP Workshops DRAFT Talking Points

From: Nate Dewart [mailto:NDewart@energy-solution.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 6:03 PM

To: Mary Anderson (m3ak@pge.com) <m3ak@pge.com>; esel@pge.com; 'Charles.Kim@sce.com'
<Charles.Kim@sce.com>; Barbour, John L <JBarbour@semprautilities.com>; Reefe, Jeremy
<JMReefe@semprautilities.com>; Garcia, Daniela <DGarcia3@semprautilities.com>

Cc: Chad Worth <cworth@energy-solution.com>; Ed Pike <epike@energy-solution.com>; Bijit Kundu <BKundu@energy-
solution.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: FOR REVIEW: Title 20 ITP Workshops DRAFT Talking Points

All,

Here below for the list of attendees for each day including our advocate colleagues.
See many of you tomorrow,

Nate

Wednesday, July 19, 2017
Commercial and Industrial Fans

In-Person

PG&E — Mary Anderson

SCE — Charles Kim

Energy Solutions — Nate Dewart, Bryan Boyce & Chad Worth

NRDC — Pierre Delforge
ASAP —Joanna Mauer

Calling-in

SDG&E - John Barbour
SoCalGas — Daniela Garcia
ACEEE — Ethan Rogers

Thursday, July 20, 2017
Spray Sprinkler Bodies, Tub-Spout Diverters, and Irrigation Controllers

In-Person

PG&E - Mary Anderson

SCE — Charles Kim

SoCalGas - Daniela Garcia
Negawatt - Marc & Bo White



Energy Solutions — Nate Dewart, Daniel Urigwe, Ed Pike

NRDC — Ed Osann
ASAP — Joanna Mauer

Friday, July 21, 2017
Set-Top Boxes, Low Power Modes and Power Factor, Solar Inverters, and General Service Lamps (expanded scope)

In-Person:

PG&E — Mary Anderson

SCE — Charles Kim

Energy Solutions — Nate Dewart, Bijit Kundu, Eric Rubin, Chad Worth and Phi Nguyen

ASAP — Chris Granda
NRDC - Pierre Delforge, Noah Horowitz (afternoon)

Calling-In

SDG&E - John Barbour

SoCalGas — Daniela Garcia

Xergy — Katherine Dayem, Pete May-Ostendorp

ACEEE —Jen Amann
Tenvic — Jonathan Wood (LPM and PF)

From: Nate Dewart

Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 3:34 PM

To: Mary Anderson (m3ak@pge.com) <m3ak@pge.com>; esel@pge.com; 'Charles.Kim@sce.com'
<Charles.Kim@sce.com>; 'JBarbour@semprautilities.com' <JBarbour@semprautilities.com>; 'Reefe, Jeremy
(JMReefe@semprautilities.com)' <JMReefe@semprautilities.com>; 'Daniela Garcia (DGarcia3@semprautilities.com)’
<DGarcia3@semprautilities.com>

Cc: Chad Worth <cworth@energy-solution.com>; Ed Pike <epike@energy-solution.com>; Bijit Kundu <bkundu@energy-
solution.com>

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: Title 20 ITP Workshops DRAFT Talking Points

All,

Per our discussion, please see attached for the revised talking points for Solar Inverters and Set Top Boxes.
I'll be sending out the attendance list later today.

Let us know if you need anything else.

Nate

From: Nate Dewart
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2017 1:44 PM
To: Mary Anderson (m3ak@pge.com) <m3ak@pge.com>; esel@pge.com; '‘Charles.Kim@sce.com'
<Charles.Kim@sce.com>; 'JBarbour@semprautilities.com' <JBarbour@semprautilities.com>; 'Reefe, Jeremy
(JMReefe@semprautilities.com)' <JMReefe@semprautilities.com>; Daniela Garcia (DGarcia3@semprautilities.com)
<DGarcia3@semprautilities.com>
Cc: Eric Rubin <erubin@energy-solution.com>; Bryan Boyce <bboyce@energy-solution.com>; Chad Worth
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<cworth@energy-solution.com>; Ed Pike <epike@energy-solution.com>; Daniela Urigwe <durigwe@energy-
solution.com>; Phi Nguyen <pnguyen@energy-solution.com>; Bijit Kundu <bkundu@energy-solution.com>
Subject: FOR REVIEW: Title 20 ITP Workshops DRAFT Talking Points

All,
For your review, please see attached for draft talking points for next week’s Energy Commission ITP Workshops.
A few notes:

1) draft talking points for Spray Sprinkler Bodies will be following later today.

2) we anticipate modifications for some topics, but we wanted to provide you with an early draft.

3) we have provided a proposed assignment for delivery of the talking points, although some of them still need to be
filled in with input from you. We also have new information from the CEC as well that the format of the workshop will
involve a facilitated discussion by the Energy Commission involving all of the relevant stakeholders prior to hearing
general comments , which means we may want to modify the sequence of these talking points. I'll schedule a meeting
with the IOU team for Tuesday to ensure we’re aligned on the who, what and when heading into the workshops.

In the meantime, let us know if you have any questions.

I’'m out of the office the rest of the afternoon but please feel free to reach out the individual CASE topic leads directly for
any high priority items, cc’d here.

Thank you,

Nate

Nate Dewart | Senior Project Manager | ndewart@energy-solution.com | (510) 482-4420 x286 | 449 15" Street, Oakland CA
94612
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